
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Roy, Bhabesh"
Cc: "Deon Bridge"
Subject: RE: 3BM-SAN0308 Renewal Application
Date: Thursday, December 04, 2008 10:43:00 AM

Hi Bhabesh – currently this file is undergoing an internal review.  Once the tech has completed his
review you will be notified of any admin or technical deficiencies.  As a courtesy and a heads up,
there is a requirement for the 30.00 admin fee as well as the English and Inuktitut summaries.  Also
there have been no annual reports submitted since 2004 and there is no OM Manual, which was to
be submitted in May of 2004.
Regards,
 

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 6:38 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 3BM-SAN0308 Renewal Application
 
Hi Phyllis,
I understand from Deon Bridge that you might have some issues on Grise Fiord file. Let me know as
soon as possible to deal with them.
 
Thanks.
 
Bhabesh
Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0
Ph-867 899 7314
Fax-867 899 7328
E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca
 
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 6:56 PM
To: Hamlet of Sanikiluaq
Cc: Roy, Bhabesh; Deon Bridge 
Subject: 3BM-SAN0308 Renewal Application
 
The NWB acknowledges receipt on November 24, 2008 of the above renewal application.  The file
will undergo an internal admin and tech review prior to distribution.  By copy of this email to Deon
Bridge, he is requested to commence a preliminary review.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
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